28 July 2016 \I(

Mr. Andre Truter O
The President RSO

SAEF ‘
c.c Mubarak Mahomed

Thank you for your letter dated 19 July 2016,the contents of which are noted.
We are encouraged by your intent to resolve your affairs internally and we are
in agreement that deregistration is not the solution right now. However it
must be noted that we were called upon by your federation since 2011 to assist
in resolving disputes and the intervention of Mr Mubarak Mahomed on behalf
of SASCOC cannot continue indefinitely.

You highlight in your letter that in general, at ground level the sport is
operating as normal. By implication it can safely be assumed that the
problems of the SAEF is with administrators and not the athletes, and
SASCOC’s principle is athletes come first. Therefore we are affording you the
opportunity to resolve all your problems as SASCOC is running out of patience,
failing which SASCOC will have to take a decision in the best interest of our
athletes.

Furthermore on the question of protocol we agree that all communication
between SAEF and SASCOC will be via you as President and me as CEO of
SASCOC. Please advise your membership of this protocol and request them to
respect the same and refrain from communicating with Mr. Mubarak
Mahomed or any other member of SASCOC other than myself.

With Kind regards
4"7
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